

# CHELSEA LAUREN TORRES, RN III

2850 S Lakeline Blvd Apt #1722  
Cedar Park, TX 78613  
(832) 439 6976  
Chelsealptorres@gmail.com

Dedicated Reliable Registered nurse with 5 years of ICU experience at Level I Trauma facilities. Skilled in Interpersonal communication, Critical thinking and delivering holistic care to patients. Eager to be a committed confident team member in order to provide safe and compassionate care to my patients. Full of integrity, diligence and self-awareness.

## SKILLS

---

- Monitoring Ventilators & vitals
- Orienting new grads & staff nurse
- Arterial sticks
- Patient Assessment
- Epic/Cerner EMR
- IV Drip/Pressor management
- Critical Thinking
- IV insertions
- Chest tubes/Arterial lines/CVP

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

·Memorial Hermann TMC, *Level 1 Trauma*, Houston TX *July 2017-November 2021*  
*Staff nurse, Neuro ICU*

- Trained and oriented new grads and staff nurses
- Implemented total patient care through a team nursing process in a 32 bed ICU unit
- ICP management- Bolts, EVDs, Subdural, LICOX and lumbar drains
- Utilized Vigileo, Arctic Sun, Hypothermia units, and ZOLL

·Providence Holy Cross Medical Center, *Level 2 Trauma*, Mission Hills CA *January 2021-March 2021*  
*Travel Nurse, MICU/COVID ICU (Crisis Assignment)*

- Managed Critical Care patients in crisis situation
- COVID patient setting
- Floated to various units among hospital

·Ascension Dell Seton, *Level 1 Trauma*, Austin TX *Dec 2021-August 2022*  
*Travel nurse, SICU*

- Managed ICPs, Traction
- Cooks Doppler, flap checks

## CERTIFICATIONS

---

Basic Life Support, AHA *Expires: January 31, 2024*  
Advanced Cardiac Life Support, AHA *Expires: November 31, 2023*  
NIH Stroke Scale International (NIHSS) *Expires: November 11, 2022*  
RN License #922559, TX Board of Nursing *Expires: July 31, 2023*

## EDUCATION

---

University of Texas Medical Branch (UTMB), Galveston, Texas *January 2016-April 2017*  
·Bachelor of Science in Nursing GPA 3.2